Telaga Gunawan

Graphic Designer | Photographer | Videographer



About Me

My name is Telaga Gunawan. You can call me Aga. I am a Photographer, Videographer, and Graphic Designer based in Tangerang Selatan. I am person who has passion in photography and making graphic design as a hobby. My experience in photography is working for Line Indonesia, World Bank, Asian Games 2018 and many more as Freenlance Photograher. in graphic design having previously worked in PT. Cendrawasih Farin aka Cendrawasih Landscape as Graphic Designer & 3D Drafter. And as Junior Creative Visual at Sangkil.co.

Personal Information

Photo Editing

Phone & Whatsapp : 08888213003 | Linkedin : Telaga Gunawan | Instagram : @TelagaGunawan | Email : Telagagunawan@gmail.com Address : Jl. Teratai No.75 RT.001 RW.002 Kel. Pabuaran Kec. Gunung Sindur, Bogor 16340.

Education				
2011 - 2014	•	SMP PGRI 02 PARUNG		
2014 - 2017	•	SMK LETRIS INDONESIA 2		
Organization				
2017 - present	•	United Nations		
		Online Volunteer. Mass media comunnica	ition, Art, Technology, and Photography.	
2018 - present		Volunteer Match		
		Online Volunteer. Art & Culture, Compute	r & Technology, and Community.	
Work Experience				
2019		World Bank As a freelance photographer for project V	Norld Bank Survey Documentation in Indonesia.	
March 2018 - March 2020	•	PT. Cendrawasih Farin - Cendrawasih Landscape As a fulltime graphic designer and 3D drafter. Created and managed design for social media and website company. and also Created 3D Design for company project.		
March 2020 - July 2020	•	Sangkil.co As a fulltime junior creative visual. Created and managed photograph & design for marketing, catalog, e-commerce, and website.		
Professional Skill		Languages	Software Skill	
Photography		English ★★★★★☆☆☆	Photoshop $\star \star \star \star \star \star \star \star \star \star$	
Videography		Indonesia $\star \star \star \star \star \star \star \star \star \star$	Illustrator $\star \star \star \star \star \star \star \star \star \star$	
Graphic Design			$Lightroom \bigstar \bigstar \bigstar \bigstar \bigstar \bigstar \bigstar \bigstar \diamond$	
Video Editing			After Effect $\star \star \star \star \star \star \Leftrightarrow \Leftrightarrow \Leftrightarrow$	

Premiere Pro 🔺

Capture One \star

MS. Office

SketchUp

* * * * * * *

* * * * ☆ ☆ ☆ ☆

 $\star \star \star \star \star \star \diamond \diamond$

 $\star \star \star \div \Leftrightarrow \Leftrightarrow \Leftrightarrow \Leftrightarrow$

*